
Fund for Inherited Disease Research (F.I.D.R.) 
375 Pheasant Run 

Newtown, PA 18940-3423 
Phone: 21 5-968-3652 
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FAX: 21 5-968-3550 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region I 

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415 

Control No. 137524 

Subject: Termination of all activity. 

To Whom It May Concern: 
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This letter is a formal declaration of our cessation of all activity involving radioactive 
materials, as per our NRC license. We have halted our program described in the license 
using radioactive 32-P nucleotides, and have no plans to use radioactive material again. 
In fact, the last purchase of such material was back on August 3, 2006 of 250pCi of 
Redivue ~ ' - [ cx -~~P] -~ATP.  All solid and liquid wastes were disposed of according to the 
conditions in the NRC form 374 for 32P isotypes sent with our license. Usage and 
disposal logs will be maintained by the RSO for 3 years as required. Wipe tests were 
recently performed (March 9, 2007) on all possible exposure areas to ensure that no 
traces could be detected. The wipe tests were analyzed by the Atomic Energy Industrial 
Laboratories of Houston, TX, and were shown to be clean. See attached forms from 
AElL as proof. 

Since we will no longer will have an active NRC license, we formal request a refund of 
our 2006-2007 annual licensure fee, pro-rated. Speaking with Brenda back on 12/13/06 
about our Small Entity status (#3A), we were told that this fee could be refunded in part, 
upon notification of the NRC of our intent to cease activities. Please send the check to 
the above address. 

We will soon be closing our operations here at FIDR, so please respond to this matter 
as soon as possible. All mail will be received by our Accounts Payable department. 

Thank you for your time. If you or the Commission has further questions, please contact 
the RSO, Jonathan Rosenberg at 609-439-2427. 

Director of Operations, 
FIDR, Newtown, PA 
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9261 KIRBY DRIVE 
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77054-2514 
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O F  T H E  S O U T H W E S T  HERBERT G ALLEN, JR 

RWldent 

Fanimile(713) 790-0542 
www.aeil.com 

Acct# 9385 
PO# 3146 

Fund for Inherited Disease Research 
Attn: Mr. Jonathan Roseberg 
375 Pheasant Run 
Newtown, PA 18940 

CERTIFICATE OF LEAK TESTS 
This is to certifj. that the encapsulated sources identified below were leak tested on March 
09,2007 and found to contain less than 0.005 microcurie of removable contamination on 
the sealed source. This amount is within the limit acceptable by the U.S. Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission and Agreement States. 

IDENTIFICATION OF SEALED SOURCES 
Isotope Serial Number SoUlW? Amount of Removable 

Number Soulre Contammation (WCi) 
P-32 FF-001 3 pCi 0.00000 
P-32 FF -002 4 pCi 0.00000 
P-32 FF -003 5 pCi 
P-32 FF -004 6 pCi 
P-32 FF -005 7 pCi 
P-32 FF -006 8 pCi 
P-32 FF -007 9 pCi 
P-32 FF -008 10 pCi 
P-32 FF -009 1 1  pCi 
P-32 FF -010 12 y Ci 
P-32 FF -01 1 13 pCi 
P-32 FF -012 14 pCi 

0.00000 
0.00000 
o.oooO0 
0.00000 
0,00000 
o.o0ooo 
0.00000 

0.00000 
0.00000 
0.00000 

P-32 FF -013 15 yCi 0.00000 I P-32 FF -014 16 DCi 0.00000 

Date: March 22,2007 Signed: 
Steven H. Allen, Manager 

FILM BADGE SERVICE SURVEY INSTRUMENT CALlSRATlON X)URCE LEAK TESE RADIATION ENVIRONMENTAL SURVEYS 

NEUTRON ACTIVATION ANALYSIS LIQUID %INTI LLATION SPECTROMETRY CONTRACT RESEARCH 

CONSULTATION ON NUCLEAR SAFETY AND APPLICATIONS 

http://www.aeil.com
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letter/application dated 

sT'w'w7 , and to inform you that the initial processing which 
includes an administrative review has been performed. 

fM0 3 7- ?/07%-& 
d T h e r e  were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a 

technical reviewer. Please note that the technics-l -review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

0 Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number tP3W 
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 

NRC FORM 532 (RI) 

(6-06) 

Sincerely, 
Licensing Assistance Team Leader 
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